
 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk Monday, 14 June 2021. 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview 
and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

     
 

 

Tuesday, 22 June 2021 at 10.00 am 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman) 
Councillor Penny Robins (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Nikki Manterfield, Councillor Virginia Moran, 
Councillor Jill Thomas and Councillor Amanda Wheeler 
 

 

Agenda 
 

1.   Comments from Members of the Public 
To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s discretion. 
 

 

2.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.   Disclosure of Interests 
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Action Notes from the meeting held on 9 March 2021 
 

(Pages 3 - 9) 

5.   Updates from the previous meeting 
To note updates from actions agreed at the previous meeting. 
 

(Page 11) 

6.   Development of Sport and Physical Activity Strategy 
To provide an update on the development of a Sports and Physical 
Activity Strategy for the District and to seek the Committee’s input into the 
proposed scope and content. 
 

(Pages 13 - 18) 

7.   Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators - 2020/21 Update 
This paper sets out the Council’s performance against the Corporate Plan 
Key Performance Indicators relevant to the Culture and Visitor Economy 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, updated to the end of the 2020/21 
financial year. 

(Pages 19 - 30) 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
8.   Work Programme 2021 - 2022 

To consider the Committee’s Work Programme for 2021 – 2022.  
 

(Pages 31 - 33) 

9.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances decides 
is urgent 
 

 



1 
 

Meeting of the 
Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
Tuesday, 9 March 2021, 10.00 am 

 

 

Meeting held virtually, via Skype 
 

 
Committee Members present 
  
Councillor Paul Fellows 
Councillor Virginia Moran 
Councillor Susan Sandall 
Councillor Mrs Judy Smith 
 

Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman) 
Councillor Jill Thomas 
Councillor Hilary Westropp (Vice-
Chairman) 
 

Cabinet Members 
Councillor Barry Dobson, The Deputy Leader of the Council 
 
Officers Other Members present 
 
Assistant Chief Executive, Housing 
Delivery (Ken Lyon) 
Head of Arts and Culture (Michael Cross) 
Head of Leisure (Karen Whitfield) 
Corporate Operations Lead (Paul 
Stokes) 
Visitor Economy Lead, InvestSK Ltd 
(Mary Powell) 
Democratic Officers (Lucy Bonshor, 
Naomi Page) 

Councillor Phil Dilks 
 

 

 
85. Comments from Members of the Public 

 
None received. 
 

86. Register of attendance, membership and apologies for absence 
 
A register of attendance was taken and all Committee Members were present. 
 
An apology for absence was received from the Cabinet Member for Culture 
and Visitor Economy, Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew. 
 

3

Agenda Item 4



2 
 

87. Disclosure of Interests 
 
None disclosed. 
 

88. Action Notes from the meeting held on 5 January 2021 
 
The action notes from the meeting held on 5 January 2021 were agreed. 
 

89. Updates from the previous meeting 
 
Members noted the updates from the previous meeting. 
 

90. Impact of Covid-19 to the Culture and Arts Community 
 
The Head of Arts and Culture gave an update to the Committee on the impact 
of Covid-19 on the Culture and Arts Community.  The following points were 
made. 
 

• Despite the Government’s road map announcement, there was still a 
lot of uncertainty for the arts and cultural sector.   

• The demand for support from organisations, following the budget 
announcement of £390m in new grants, would be huge across the 
country. 

• The second round bid from the Culture Recovery Fund had been 
submitted and would be announced at the end of March. 

• The sector remained pro-active and planning for outdoor work had 
started prior to the announcement on 22 February 2021. 

• Programmes for half-term had been moved to Easter and the Easter 
programmes moved to the end of May/June 2021.  Due to the 
uncertainty around Government timescales the programmes were 
flexible. 

• The Live and Local Rural Touring Scheme bookings had re-opened for 
shows from May to the end of August 2021 and local organisations 
were invited to take advantage of that programme of work. 

• Work was on-going to start workshops again in larger rooms at all 
SKDC arts venues, subject to infection rates and local restrictions in 
place.  A wider programme of events was in progress to include 
cinema, again subject to restrictions. 

• On-line participation programmes had been popular and work was 
being done to develop this area of the digital offer. Examples of 
programmes were given, including a new creative writing programme 
delivered by a local author. 

• Free on-line events popular, although people would pay for 
programmes they were interested in. 

• Work was on-going in the community to reach those who did not have 
access to an on-line digital platform. 

4



3 
 

• Creative Producers are looking to set events up within the four main 
towns including rural villages. 

• A scheme to utilise the Arts windows in Ironmonger Street, Stamford 
had proved very popular.  A selection of local creatives was being put 
together to launch an exhibition from next month (April 2021). 

• Plans for artists’ markets would be re-introduced as soon as possible to 
give freelance artists the opportunity to sell goods.  This initiative 
provided an opportunity for those not having access to a digital 
platform. 

 
The Chairman thanked the Head of Arts for his update and she also updated 
the Committee in respect of work that was being done in respect of the 
Deepings Literary Festival which would be back in 2022 and highlighted other 
events happening on-line in respect of literary projects. 
 

91. Arts Pop Up 
 
Members received a presentation from Sam Roddan on Art Pop-up which was 
an innovative, non-profit contemporary visual arts organisation based in 
Stamford.  The project’s aim was to create thought provoking work that 
inspired everyone within a community. 
 
The organisation had been running for 10 years and they had raised over 
£323,600.   The organisation had 177 freelance creative practioners and had 
engaged with 67,711 people through events and workshops.  
 
The organisation had no core funding but raised funds through a variety of 
funders including Arts Council England, Heritage Lottery Fund and The 
Woodland Trust.  A lot of work was based in Peterborough and partnerships 
with other organisations included MindSpace Stamford and the Langdyke 
Countryside Trust.   
 
The aim of the organisation was to reach out to everybody particularly those 
who were isolated. 
 
Programmes included: 
 

• Community art. 

• Festivals and outdoors. 

• Children and young people. 

• Schools programmes. 

• Workshops. 

• Artist residences and exhibitions. 

• Mentoring. 
 
Although the Art Pop-Up was not a well-known organisation they had 
launched a Covid-19 Emergency Response on 23 March 2020.  The project 
had been funded by the community in just three days and Ms Roddan detailed 

5



4 
 

the work undertaken by the project which included an analogue journals 
project for 400 residents which included an online campaign and prompts, and 
a community exhibition of creative works made in lockdown.  The project had 
been facilitated by Evergreen, SOS Stamford, Morrisons and schools. 
 
The Arts Council England had funded SPARK an innovative research and 
development programme with community partners and the wider community 
to look at who did not engage, why they did not engage and what would they 
participate in. 
 
Ms Roddan then spoke about the Secret Doorstep Festival and the Journals 
projects that had been held in 2020, together with the creative participation 
programme held between August and December 2020. 
 
The concluded her presentation speaking about the challenges faced by the 
organisation which had no core funding, capacity was an issue as they were a 
very small organisation, which went from project to project depending upon 
the funding received.  Marketing and audience development were also 
challenging aspects together with talent development.  
Members of the Committee congratulated Ms Roddan on the work that the 
organisation had carried out and how quick they had responded when the first 
lockdown had been put in place.  Members gave examples of work that had 
been undertaken by the group and the excellent job that they did. 
 
It was requested that the PDF slides be circulated to Members of the 
Committee.  
 
ACTION 
 
That the slides used in the presentation be circulated to Members after 
the meeting. 
 
The Chairman thanked Ms Roddan for her inspirational presentation and for 
attending the meeting. 
 

92. Marketing to support tourism 
 
The Committee received a presentation from Mary Powell on the draft 
Tourism Strategy document.  The following points were made about the draft 
document: 
 

• The document had been written in a casual style. 

• The approach within the document had been based on stories relevant 
to the area. 

• It was important to get over to the reader a sense of place and to not be 
“dull” in the document. 

• Where the document fit within the national and regional context. 

• Green tourism toolkit for the area. 

6



5 
 

• South Kesteven was a good place to use as a base to explore 
Lincolnshire. 

• Attract a high spending staying visitor, value not volume. 

• Highlight the South Kesteven countryside, accommodation, road and 
rail links. 

• Good place for walkers and cyclists. 

• Good base for short stays, plenty to do. 

• Repeat visitor market. 

• Get the message across through stories relevant to the area. 

• Use the best quality i.e. photography, marketing. 

• Reference both people and buildings, give the project a personality. 

• Be friendly, consistent, open and honest.  If delays or mistakes happen 
apologise, be upfront, people appreciate honesty. 

• Use the word unique sparingly, overuse of the word cheapens its effect. 

• South Kesteven to be shared through stories about its history, make it 
interesting, entertaining, inspiring. 

• Manage expectations. 

• Edit the document ruthlessly. 

• Include references to local produce, heritage, country houses and 
people. 

• Include stories from people who work “behind the scenes” such as 
gardeners, joiners etc. 

• Encourage businesses and partners to participate, reward and 
recognition packages. 

• Use of the website to tell stories. 

• Have a bank of stories available, make them interesting to the reader. 
 
The Chairman, on behalf of the Committee thanked Mary Powell for the 
presentation and the work that had been done in respect of the draft Tourism 
Strategy document and the story approach that had been taken. The 
Committee looked forward to being sent a copy of the document. 
 
ACTION 
 
The Committee to be sent a copy of the draft Tourism Strategy document 
as soon as possible after the meeting. 
 

93. LeisureSK Ltd Performance Reporting 
 
The Deputy Leader of the Council updated the Committee on how the 
performance of LeisureSK Ltd would be assessed against the leisure 
management contract.  The establishment of LeisureSK Ltd was a positive 
move for the Council to ensure that the level of leisure services improved in 
line with the Council’s Leisure Specification which was appended to the report 
before the Committee. The document formed part of the formal contract 
arrangements between LeisureSK Ltd and the Council. 
 

7



6 
 

A series of Key Performance Indicators (KPI’s) had been developed and 
formed part of the leisure management contract.  The KPI’s would be used to 
access the performance of LeisureSK Ltd against the Council’s identified 
priorities and the Corporate Plan objectives.  The first year of the contract 
would be used to collect data which would be used at a baseline.  
Improvement targets would be set from year two and on an annual basis 
thereafter.   
 
A list of the KPI’s was contained within the report. A holistic view of LeisureSK 
Ltd had been taken to look at the financial aspects, customer experience and 
the operational feedback. 
 
The Deputy Leader then spoke about the current lockdown and how 
engagement with customers of the leisure centres had been carried out with 
on-line fitness classes.  The recommendation before the Committee included 
a proposal for the Committee to receive a six monthly update of the 
performance of LeisureSK Ltd against the leisure contract outcomes including 
KPI’s and feedback from customers. 
  
Members congratulated the Deputy Leader on the report and the Head of 
Leisure for the work that was being done in respect of leisure.   The 
recommendations contained in the report were proposed and seconded and a  
vote by exception was taken. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
1. The Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

noted the contents of the report from the Deputy Leader including 
the Leisure Specification and contract Key Performance Indicators. 

2. The Committee agreed to receive a report every six months on the 
performance against the leisure contract outcomes, to include the 
key performance indictors and feedback from users of the facilities. 

 
94. Corporate Plan Performance Indicators 

 
Members were presented with a report with the first set of Key Performance 
Indicators (KPI’s) that they had agreed at the meeting in November 2020.  It 
was noted that the KPI’s were currently a work in progress due to the timing 
before the end of the financial year.  The information during 2020/21 would be 
to establish a base-line for the coming year and the KPI’s before the 
Committee gave an overview of progress made to date. 
 
Member’s attention was drawn to Appendix 1 of the report and the tables 
contained therein which gave a high level overview of the actions completed 
to date. Most of the actions were in connection with bringing strategies 
forward.  Of the five actions shown, 2 had been completed and three were in 
progress.   Areas highlighted included the engagement with visitor economy 
attractions across the district which was a key area for the district in 

8



7 
 

supporting the post Covid-19 recovery. The target was in relation to markets 
and keeping all markets operating during the pandemic.   
 
The Committee were informed that at the next meeting Officers responsible 
for those KPI areas would be in attendance to answer Members questions. 
 
Members noted the progress to date and that an annual report for 2020/21 
would be submitted to the next meeting of the Committee.  
 
ACTION:  
 
The annual KPI performance report to be submitted to the next meeting 
of the Committee. 
 

95. 2020/2021 Work Programme 
 
The following items to be included on the Work Programme: 
 

• The KPI’s as appended to the Corporate Plan Performance Indicators 
report. 

• A report on the performance against the leisure contract outcomes 
including key performance indicators and feedback from users of the 
facilities to be reported to the Committee in six months’ time 
(September 2021). 

• An update on the business impact of Covid-19 and the role of 
volunteers. 

 
A short discussion followed in relation to litter picking in the District and also 
participation in the Britain in Bloom/East Midlands in Bloom competitions and 
the work undertaken by volunteers to make towns in the District to look 
attractive. 
 

96. Close of meeting 
 
The meeting closed at 11:21. 
 
 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



Action Sheet 
Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

To provide members with an update on actions agreed at the 9 March 2021 meeting.  

Minute 
no. 

Agenda Item Action(s) Assigned to Response/Status Deadline 

91 91. Arts Pop Up 
 

That the slides used in the presentation 
be circulated to Members after the 
meeting. 

Democratic 
Services 

Emailed to Members on 9 
March 2021.  

COMPLETE 

92 92. Marketing to 
support 
tourism 

The Committee to be sent a copy of the 
draft Tourism Strategy document as soon 
as possible, after the meeting. 

Mary Powell 
(InvestSK 

Ltd) 

No response received.   

94 93. Corporate 
Plan 
Performance 
Indicators 

The annual KPI performance report to be 
submitted to the next meeting of the 
Committee. 

Ben Russell 
(Performance 

Lead) 

Annual review will take place 
on the Anniversary of the 
Corporate Plan being 
approved (i.e.,1 October 
2021) 

1 October 
2021 

 

11

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Culture and Visitor Economy Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 

22 June 2021 

Report of: Councillor Barry Dobson 

  The Deputy Leader of the Council 

         
  

 

Development of Sport and Physical Activity Strategy 

To provide an update on the development of a Sports and Physical Activity Strategy for the District 
and to seek the Committee’s input into the proposed scope and content. 

 

 

Report Author 

Karen Whitfield, Head of Leisure 

 
(01476) 406239 

 Karen.whitfield@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

Healthy and Strong 
Communities 

Administrative Two or more Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Emma Sharpe, Leisure Officer 3 June 2021 

Approved by: Nicola McCoy-Brown 6 June 2021 

Signed off by: Councillor Barry Dobson, The Deputy Leader of the 
Council 

10 June 2021 

 

Recommendations to the decision makers 

That Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee: 

1. Considers whether there are any further actions required in relation to the proposed 
scope and key themes in the proposed Sport and Physical Activity Strategy. 

2. Agrees to receive and consider a draft of the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy at 
a future meeting of the Committee. 

13

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Karen.whitfield@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 The Council’s Corporate Plan (2020-2023) identifies Healthy and Strong Communities as 

a key priority. Supporting communities to be healthy is particularly important, especially in 

light of the COVID-19 crisis. To underpin this priority, there is a commitment to develop 

and adopt a Sport and Physical Activity Strategy for the District.  

1.2 Subject to Member approval, it is proposed that the Strategy will focus on preventative 

healthcare and consider the districts evolving communities to provide the opportunity to 

positively influence the health and wellbeing and activity levels of residents.  

1.3 This work is both important and timely given the ongoing impact of COVID-19. As well as 

causing challenges for the Council’s leisure service, the pandemic will have negatively 

impacted the lifestyles of residents. As restrictions lift, it will be important for the Sports 

and Physical Activity Strategy to provide a renewed focus on the positive impact being 

healthy can have on physical and mental health and reduce any barriers to participation. 

1.4 Sport England have acknowledged the significant role that sport and physical activity plays 

in improving the physical and mental health of the nation. In January 2021, a 10-year 

strategy ‘Uniting the Movement’ was unveiled which focussed on the role that sport and 

physical activity has in supporting the economy, reconnecting communities, and rebuilding 

a strong society for all following the COVID-19 pandemic.   

1.5 The benefits of physical activity are well documented.  For young people, sport and 

physical activity helps their bodies and minds develop, and in the older generation being 

physically active reduces the risk of illnesses such as heart disease, stroke, certain types 

of cancer and osteoporosis.  Being physically active has a positive effect on our mental 

wellbeing by reducing anxiety, combatting loneliness, and reducing the impact of social 

isolation.  

1.6 Data illustrates the work required to improve the levels of participation in physical activity 

in South Kesteven. Sport England’s Active Lives Data shows that in the 12 months 

between May 2019 and May 2020, 41.1% of adults living in South Kesteven did not meet 

the recommended 150 minutes of activity per week.  For children and young people, 

available data for 2018-2019, shows 46.7% did not meet the recommended average of 60 

minutes of activity per day. 

1.7 In considering the scope and outcomes of the proposed Sport and Physical Activity 

Strategy, Officers from the Council’s leisure team have attended several workshops and 

conferences to engage in discussion around sport and physical activity with partner 

organisations, including: Active Lincolnshire, the Chief Culture and Leisure Officers 

Association (CLOA), the Association for Public Service Excellence (APSE) and the Local 

Government Association (LGA). Meetings have also taken place with local stakeholders 

and providers to ensure that the proposed key priority outcomes and themes for the 

Strategy accord with national policy and consider the local sport and physical activity 

landscape.  

1.8 It is suggested that the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy for South Kesteven has the 

over-arching aim for residents to be routinely more active and includes a focus on a 

holistic approach (whole person i.e. physical, emotional, social and spiritual) to health and 

wellbeing.   

1.9 It will be important that the Strategy does not solely focus on traditional and formal types 

of sport and leisure activities, such as those provided by the Council’s leisure centres, 

14



 

 
 

instead identifies a broad range of opportunities for residents.  This will include informal 

activities, the provision of healthy lifestyle programmes, and outreach activities for 

residents to access in their locality.  

1.10 During 9 March 2021 meeting of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee, Members considered the priority outcomes for inclusion in the Council’s 

leisure contract with LeisureSK Ltd.  The Committee agreed to receive a six-monthly 

report detailing the progress made against these outcomes. It is suggested that the same 

outcomes will be used to form the basis of the proposed Sport and Physical Activity 

Strategy. Such an approach will ensure there is synergy and facilitate the promotion of 

collaboration to improving physical activity levels and health and wellbeing in the district.   

1.11 The table below proposes five priority strategic outcomes: 

 

Sport and Physical Activity Strategy proposed priority outcomes 

Corporate Plan Theme Priority Outcome 

Healthy and strong 

communities 

 

Improving the health of residents and visitors by 

encouraging and providing opportunities for residents in 

South Kesteven to be more active, more often 

Tackling inactivity in priority groups and areas, increasing 

the numbers of people taking part in physical activity and 

the frequency this is undertaken to include: 

• The Council’s priority wards and rural areas 

• Young people 

• Older adults 

• Lower Socio-Economic Communities 

• People with disabilities and long-term health 

conditions 

Provide high quality leisure facilities and activities to 

deliver positive and affordable opportunities for people to 

improve their health and wellbeing  

Nurture robust and meaningful partnerships across 

sectors to improve activity opportunities, encourage 

partnership working and improve community cohesion  

Positively promote the benefits of physical activity and 

deliver a positive customer experience for those who visit 

the Council’s leisure facilities and engage with services 

 

 

 

 

 

15



 

 
 

1.12 To deliver the strategic outcomes, it is proposed that as the Strategy develops a series of 

themes will be explored.  As a result of the research and consultation undertaken to date, 

the following eight key themes are proposed: 

Key Themes 

No.  Theme 

1 
Recognise that physical activity is more than participation in sport and includes 
a broad range of activity including: walking, dancing and gardening 

2 
Support a broad range of sport and physical activity opportunities that reflect 
the interests and needs of the community and visitors to the district 

3 
Facilitate partnerships and collaboration between authorities, organisations, 
communities, and groups to empower those who can make change 

4 
Invest in the Council’s leisure facilities to ensure that they meet the needs of 
the district 

5 
Encourage physical activity as a holistic approach to wellbeing, including a 
focus on mental health 

6 Ensure participation is affordable and accessible for all 

7 
Work with the Council’s leisure provider and other partners to deliver health 
intervention programmes that result in improved health and wellbeing for 
residents and deliver outreach activities in our communities 

8 
Explore opportunities to use parks and open spaces within the district for 
informal and formal physical activity 

 

1.13 The Sports and Physical Activity Strategy will contain an action plan which sets out how 

the Council, together with partners, will deliver improvements in the provision and 

participation levels of sport and physical activity across the district.  The action plan will be 

developed and jointly owned by the Council and partner organisations engaged in the 

provision of sport and physical activity. Once developed and adopted, it is envisaged that 

Strategy will support the work and influence the vision and ambition of partner 

organisations.   

2 Consultation and Feedback Received, Including Overview and Scrutiny 

2.1 This report is being presented to Members of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee to consider the priority outcomes and key themes of the Strategy 

prior to its development.  It is proposed that during the development of the Strategy, there 

will be a series of consultation events to ensure that the views and ambitions of other 

organisations and agencies are captured and included.   

3 Available Options Considered 

3.1 The Council has committed to the development of a Sports and Physical Activity Strategy 

within the Corporate Plan and therefore the ‘do nothing’ option was discounted.  

4 Preferred Option 

4.1 The Council has a corporate ambition to support Healthy and Strong Communities.  The 

Sport and Physical Activity Strategy will provide a framework and an action plan to deliver 

increased health and wellbeing outcomes for communities, promoting and increasing 

opportunities for residents to adopt a healthy lifestyle. 

 

16



 

 
 

5 Reasons for the Recommendations 

5.1 Once developed and adopted, the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy will set out how the 

Council will deliver its corporate priority of Healthy and Strong Communities. The Strategy 

will join up the Council’s leisure service and alternative providers to collectively deliver 

increased levels of health and wellbeing across the district and inform the proposed 

leisure facility improvements. 

5.2 Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members are asked to 

consider the key priorities and themes to be developed as part of the Strategy and provide 

feedback and guidance to Officers to ensure that these meet the needs of the district and 

delivery of the Council’s corporate ambition of Healthy and Strong Communities. 

5.3 It is proposed that once developed a draft Sport and Physical Activity Strategy will be 

presented to a future meeting of Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee for consideration and review before formal adoption. 

6 Next Steps – Communication and Implementation of the Decision 

6.1 Officers from the Council’s leisure team will refine and develop the priority outcomes and 

themes and begin to develop a draft Sport and Physical Activity Strategy. 

7 Financial Implications  

7.1 At this stage of the development of the Strategy it is not possible to comment on any 

potential financial implications for the Council either as a direct cost or via the 100% Council 

owned company, LeisureSK.  This will be clarified as the Strategy progresses and the 

Committee will be informed accordingly.  

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Interim Director of Finance 

8 Legal and Governance Implications  

8.1 There are no legal and governance implications arising from this report. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Shahin Ismail, Monitoring Officer 

9 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

9.1 The Strategy will be produced in line with the Council’s Equality and Diversity Annual 

Position Statement and Safeguarding Policy. 

9.2 LeisureSK Ltd, as the leisure provider for the Council, has an Equality and Diversity Policy 

and Safeguarding Policy that is specific to leisure industry standards. 

9.3 The Strategy will seek to reduce inequalities and remove any barriers to undertaking 

physical activity. Target groups will be identified in the Strategy including residents from 

priority wards, young people, older adults, lower social-economic communities, and people 

with disabilities and long-term health conditions, including mental health. 

10 Risk and Mitigation 

10.1 There are no risks arising from this report. 

11 Community Safety Implications  

11.1 Targeted sport and physical activity can be used to improve community cohesion and 

have a positive impact on reducing incidents of anti-social behaviour in our communities. 

17



 

 
 

11.2 Sport and physical activity provide organised ways for young people to socialise with 

others in a safe space. The Strategy will include support of initiatives that engage with 

young people and provide opportunities for them to participate in sport and physical 

activity.  

12 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

12.1 Health is closely linked to the environment. Individual action can make a difference and 

when taken together, adds up to collective action to make an even bigger difference. The 

Strategy will aim to encourage healthy, active lifestyles for residents, including an 

emphasis on reducing reliance on cars by using ‘active transport’ (such as walking and 

cycling) or public transport to contribute towards reducing the carbon footprint of the 

district.  

12.2 The provision of outreach activities in localities will reduce the need to travel. 

13 Other Implications (where significant)  

13.1 None arising from this report. 

 

Report Timeline:  Date of Publication on Forward Plan (if 
required) 

n/a 

Previously Considered by:  n/a 

Final Decision date   n/a 

 

18



 

 

 

Culture and Visitor Economy Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 

22 June 2021 

Report of: Councillor Kelham Cooke 

  The Leader of the Council 

         
  

 

Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators - 2020/21 
Update 

This paper sets out the Council’s performance against the Corporate Plan Key Performance 
Indicators relevant to the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee, updated 
to the end of the 2020/21 financial year.  

 

 

Report Author 

Ben Russell, Performance Lead, Organisational Development and Change 

 
01476 406394 

 Ben.Russell@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

A High Performing Council Administrative All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Ken Lyon, Assistant Chief Executive 7 June 2021 

Approved by: Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 10 June 2021 

Signed off by: Councillor Kelham Cooke, The Leader of the Council 10 June 2021 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. Notes the performance against 2020/21 actions and targets. 

2. Recommends any further information which will support scrutiny of the agreed 
performance indicators. 

19

Agenda Item 7

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 This report serves as an update to the report presented to this committee on 9 March 

2021, to include complete Quarter 4 data for the 2020/21 financial year. Changes to the 

reports format have been made to ensure consistency of reporting across all Scrutiny 

Committees. 

1.2 The summary presented uses the most recent data available relevant to the actions and 

KPIs for the 2020/21 period. These actions and indicators were presented to this 

Committee and agreed on 17 November 2020. Information may not be available for all 

performance measures, due to how they are collected, or the planned stages of the 

projects involved. Explanations are provided as appropriate throughout the summary. 

1.3 Appendix 1 outlines the overall performance against the 6 actions, as well as specific 

performance against the 13 sub measures contained within those. Specific commentary is 

provided for each action, but the summary is as follows:  

1. 3 of the actions are rated Green. These are actions which are on or above target as 

planned.  

2. 3 action is rated as Amber, these are those off target by less than 10% or where 

milestone achievement is delayed but with resolution in place to be achieved within a 

reasonable timeframe.  

3. 0 actions are rated Red. These are those falling significantly below target or overdue 

with no specific resolution date planned. 

4. 0 action has no status, this is due to limited or out of date information or where a 

measure is not due for collection in the reporting period.  

1.4 The Corporate Plan performance report is considered a work in progress as the Council 

seeks to improve the ways in which progress against the corporate objectives are 

monitored. Members are however invited to make suggestions as to any additional 

information which would support their monitoring of performance in these areas. 

1.5 Future presentations of the report will include direction of travel (DoT) indicators. These 

have been included in this presentation but remain blank as this is the first presentation of 

this report format. 

2 Financial Implications  

2.1 The financial considerations where appropriate are referenced throughout this report. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Interim Director of Finance 

3 Legal and Governance Implications  

3.1 Regular reporting on agreed performance dashboards is to be welcomed from a 

governance point of view, as it provides a transparent mechanism for reporting on 

performance. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive  

4 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

4.1 There are no issues relating to equality and diversity or safeguarding resulting from this 

report. Any issues that do arise relating to individual items will be addressed as required. 

20



 

 
 

5 Risk and Mitigation 

5.1 No significant risks have been identified. 

6 Community Safety Implications  

6.1 No significant implications have been identified. 

7 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

7.1 The contents of this report do not have a direct impact on the council’s carbon emissions 

or the carbon emissions of the wider district. 

8 Background Papers 

8.1 Agenda and action notes from the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee meeting held on 17 November 2020 (Item 68 - Key Performance indicators 

(KPIs)) 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=629&MId=4000  

8.2 Agenda and action notes from the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee meeting held on 09 March 2021 (Item 10 – Corporate Plan Performance 

Indicators) 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=629&MId=4002 

9 Appendices 

9.1 Appendix 1 – Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 

9.2 Appendix 2 – Supplementary information 

 

Report Timeline:  Date of Publication on Forward Plan (if 
required) 

N/A 

Previously Considered by: Culture and 
Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

9 March 2021 

Final Decision date   N/A 

 

21

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=629&MId=4000
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=629&MId=4002


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

Culture & Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee – Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 

Priority Delivery of Growth of Our Economy No.  9 Status 

Action : Work with partners and attractions, to promote visitor economy and increase visitor spend in the 
District, including the adoption of a Tourism Strategic Framework.  

  

Responsible Post Director of Growth and Culture What does Success Look Like: 

Increase in the amount of visitor spend in the district. Development and adoption of a strategic document that positions SKDC at the 
centre of its Visitor Economy. The document will and draw-on, and support, the expertise of the existing VE sector, and other 
agencies involved in its promotion. 

Measure Target 2020/21 Achieved DoT Status 

Number of newly engaged 
visitor economy attractions 
engaged 

30 46 -   

Increase in visitor economy 
spend 

 £         73,600,000 £143,000,000 
Reported from July 2020 

-   

Adoption of Tourism Strategic 
Framework (Gross Value 
Added) 

To have adopted the Tourism Strategic Framework N -   

Commentary : The first draft of the Tourism Strategic Framework was presented to Culture & Visitor Economy OSC on March 9th 2021. 
Feedback from this session will be used to revise the framework, and a final version is expected to be presented for approval by Q2 2021. 
The visitor economy spend information is extracted from the 2019 STEAM Tourism economic impacts report. The 2020 update to this 
information is anticipated to be released in July 2021.  
  

Priority Delivery of Growth of Our Economy No. 11 Status 

Action : Work closely with markets across South Kesteven and seek to maintain their viability.   

Responsible Post Director of Commercial and Operations What does Success Look Like: 

Vibrant and financially viable markets that contribute to the footfall and economic activity of the town. 

Measure Target 2020/21 Achieved DoT Status 

Markets becoming cost neutral 
to SKDC 

Keep markets operational during Covid-19, in line with 
government guidance 

Y -   

Commentary: South Kesteven District Council has maintained markets in all three towns throughout difficult circumstances and at different 
levels depending on the government regulations at the time. The out-turns at all markets are significantly below amended budgets (£57057.73 

23



Appendix 1 

across all markets) which is particularly positive given the safety measures requiring implementing and also emphasises the support from 
traders and customers alike.  Markets will continue to operate in line with Government guidance, with a focus on reducing the markets’ net 
operating costs whilst looking at opportunities to increase traders and other commercial ventures, such as the markets in Wyndham Park. 

  

Priority Healthy and Strong Communities No. 5 Status 

Action : Celebrate and enhance the rich history of the District.   

Responsible Post Director of Commercial and Operations / Director of Growth 
and Culture 

What does Success Look Like: 

Increased level of understanding of the historical figures and events that have shaped the South Kesteven of today.  

Measure Target 2020/21 Achieved DoT Status 

Number of residents engaged 
through SK-promoted cultural 
activities 

Establish baseline and identify consistent methodology for 
collecting data. 

147 -   

Commentary :  
 

• This measure will include delivery of a range of events throughout the year. Whilst Sir Isaac Newton and Baroness Thatcher very often 
take centre stage, the district also boasts a fine mix of other fascinating, notable historical figures with their own unique stories to tell, 
offering intriguing tales of the past and long-lasting legacies. These episodes are often the catalyst for arts related projects and events.  

• Some of the district’s traditional programmes have been postponed due to Covid-19 restrictions. This has delayed establishing a 
representative baseline at this time. However, this pause in ‘business as usual’ delivery will allow further consideration into what a new 
programme might look like when activities can resume without capacity limitations and other social-distancing measures in place. 

• Work delivered throughout 2021-22 cannot easily be compared to pre-Covid-19 levels of engagement. However, not all years will be 
equal, and it may be necessary to look at average numbers of attendees vs the number of events or apply weighting measures to 
account for fluctuations year-on-year. 

• Placing greater emphasis on partnership working and exploring themes and project opportunities with communities and stakeholders at 
the start of projects will establish increased community ‘buy-in’ and create a more varied array of events and activities in support of the 
wider corporate action.      

  

Priority Healthy and Strong Communities No. 6 Status 

Action : Adopt a new Cultural Strategy for the District, including the local Arts, Events and Festivals 
programme. 

  

Responsible Post Director of Growth and Culture What does Success Look Like: 

24



Appendix 1 

Adoption of a new culture strategy that enhances quality of life, health and wellbeing and brings communities together 

Measure Target 2020/21 Achieved DoT Status 

Adoption of the culture strategy Strategy & Priorities Adopted 
KPIs and actions to be agreed as part of implementation plan. 

Y -   

Number of residents engaged 
through the new programme of 
activities 

Establish baseline targets for number of events and 
attendees within action planning process. 

Y -   

Commentary : Adopting the Cultural Strategy was approved by cabinet on 08 September 2020, however it will need to be reviewed regularly 

to ensure it is reflective of the prevailing challenges and needs of the district.  

• The Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee has received regular updates on the impact of Covid-19, the 

implications for the creative sector over the pandemic and efforts by SKDC to continue supporting artists and engaging with audiences. 

•  A regular digital programme has provided engagement across a range of disciplines including virtual workshops and performances. 

•  The SK Creative Artists' Network has been created with meetings held approximately every eight weeks.  

• An Arts Service Review was also commissioned in December 2020 and will report recommendations for future delivery of the service.  

• The Service Plan prioritises the delivery of a range of actions to support the rollout of the Cultural Strategy - promoting networking, 

partnerships and accessibility.  

• The Service Plan for Arts and Cultural Services has reviewed and refined a series of Strategic and Operational KPI's in support of a 

focused response to the creation of a targeted implementation plan for 2021-22. 

The ongoing impact of Covid-19 will continue to affect the short/mid-term recovery of the service.  

• Longer term planning will be subject to further uncertainties. These will, in turn, dictate achievable levels of customer confidence that will 

create the environment necessary for the return to a full programme of activity.  

• Many events will still require reduced levels of engagement due to social distancing measures and other restrictions imposed on the 

sector throughout the financial year. 

  

Priority Healthy and Strong Communities No. 7 Status 

Action : Develop and adopt a Sport and Physical Activity Strategy.   

Responsible Post Director of Growth and Culture What does Success Look Like: 

Adopting and achieving the outcomes of a Sports and Physical Activity Strategy for the district 

Measure Target 2020/21 Achieved DoT Status 

25



Appendix 1 

Adoption of the Sport &Physical 
Activity strategy, implementation 
of actions and achievement of 
outcomes 

Strategy adopted and action plan developed with partner 
organisations.  Priorities encompassed within service 
provision 

N -   

Results of active people survey 
(Adults) 

59.90% 58.83% -   

Results of active lives survey 
(Children and Young People) 

26.70% 48.93% -   

Annual Customer Satisfaction 
Survey (new measure to be 
developed as part of Strategy) 

Develop measure, baseline and methodology for reporting as 
part of Strategy 

N -   

Commentary : Work has commenced to develop a draft strategy, however completion of this was delayed due to resource pressures related 
to the setup of LeisureSK.  A separate report detailing the scope of the strategy is being presented to this meeting of Culture and Visitor 
Economy OSC (June 2021) to gain feedback on the outcomes and themes to be developed.  Completion of the strategy is now anticipated by 
August 2021. An annual survey takes place across all the leisure facilities. Plans to introduce a non-user survey are being explored to 
complement the development of the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy. 

  

Priority Healthy and Strong Communities No. 11 Status 

Action : Improve and invest in the local arts & cultural venues across the District.   

Responsible Post Director of Growth and Culture What does Success Look Like: 

Fit for purpose facilities at Stamford Arts Centre, Grantham Guildhall and Bourne Exchange as well as other Council-supported arts 
and cultural assets across the district 

Measure Target 2020/21 Achieved DoT Status 

Value of capital works carried 
out 

With Property, establish baseline targets for number of capital 
projects and overall investment as part of 5-year plan. 

- -   

Maintaining properties to 
required standards 

With Property, establish baseline targets for number of capital 
projects and overall investment as part of 5-year plan. 

- -   

Commentary : Development of the programme has been delayed by staff turnover within the Assets Management team, and the subsequent 
reprioritisation of work to be undertaken. A full five-year programme of capital works is now in development. The first stages of which will 
commence in April 2021 with planned works to improve toilet facilities at Stamford Art Centre, and improvement of toilet facilities and 
installation of additional air conditioning units at Grantham Arts Centre. 
 
Recommend that this item is included on the forward plan of the overview and scrutiny committee 

 

26



/

Lincolnshire Authorities Active Resident Proportions

0%

50%

100%

Lincoln South
Kesteven

West
Lindsey

North
Kesteven

Lincolnshire East Lindsey Boston South
Holland

62.46% 61.50% 60.62% 59.58% 57.99% 54.88% 52.55% 52.14%

28.69% 26.94% 29.14% 27.35% 30.21% 32.69% 34.42% 34.44%

Active Residents Fairly Active Residents Inactive Residents

November 2020
Latest Data (Adult Survey)

South Kesteven Active Resident Proportion

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

2016
November

2017
November

2018
November

2019 May 2019
November

2020 May 2020
November

58.68%

61.50%
65.78%

58.56%

59.87% 61.12%
58.83%

2019/20
Latest Data (Childrens Survey)

Action 7 of the Corporate Plan's 'Healthy and Strong communities' priority is to 
'Develop and adopt a Sport and Physical Activity Strategy'. This is supported by 
two Key Indicators, the results of the Active Lives survey (For Adults) and the 

results of the Active Lives survey (Children and Young People).

South Kesteven ranks 19 of 45 East 
Midlands Authorities (Includes County Level 

Authorities) for Active Residents aged 16+

Lincolnshire ranks 9 of 45 Active 
partnerships nationally for Active young 

people (aged 5 - 16)

Active Young People Proportion by Active Partnership

Oxfordshire

Wiltshire & Swindon

Northumberland

Somerset

Cumbria

Devon

Dorset

Birmingham

Lincolnshire

Cornwall and Isles of Scilly

Herefordshire and Worcesters…

Cheshire

58.39%

54.72%

53.45%

52.40%

52.24%

50.80%

50.06%

49.92%

48.93%

48.82%

48.43%

48.42%

27



/

Market Cost to South kesteven District Council in 2020/21

Bourne Market : £6,442.08

Grantham Market : £40,466.83

Stamford Market : £14,783.36

© 2021 TomTom, © 2021 Microsoft Corporation© 2021 TomTom, © 2021 Microsoft Corporation

Latest Data Available

2020/21
Action 11 of the Corporate Plan's 'Delivery of growth of our 

economy' priority is to Work closely with markets across South 
Kesteven and seek to maintain their viability. Success in this 

regard will be measured against the following Key Perfomance 
Indicator : Markets becoming cost neutral to SKDC.

Costs of Market

£0K £50K £100K

Stamford Market

Grantham Market

Bourne Market

£104,300.00

£94,750.00

£19,800.00

£100,924.05

£66,927.02

£21,955.12

Planned Costs Actual Costs

Market Income

-£100K -£50K £0K

Stamford Market

Grantham Market

Bourne Market

-£72,800.00

-£20,300.00

-£7,000.00

-£86,140.69

-£26,460.19

-£15,513.04

Planned Income Actual Income

£118,750.00
Planned Cost of Delivering 
Markets in South Kesteven

£61,692.27
Actual Cost of Delivering 
Markets in South Kesteven

-£57,057.73
Different between Planned and 

Actual Costs

28

ms-pbi://www.bing.com/maps?cp=0~0&lvl=1&style=r&FORM=BMLOGO


/

Action 9 of the Corporate Plan's 'Delivery of growth of our economy' priority is to 'Increase the amount of visitor spend 
within the district'. Success is measured in the cash value of visitor spend along with the number of Visitor attractions 

engaged with and supported by Invest SK.

2019
Latest Visitor Spend Data

£148M
Direct Visitor Spend

Direct Visitor Spending In South Kesteven

£53M (36%)

£41M (28%)

£22M (14.67%)

£16M (10.67%)

£16M (10.67%)

Shopping Spend

Food & Drink Spend

Transport Spend

Accomodation Spend

Recreation Spend

£49M
Indirect & induced Visitor Spend

£197M
Total Visitor Spend

This data is extracted from the STEAM model, An
 independent and robust mechanism for 

approximating the broad economic impact of 
tourism in the UK

Visitor Spending In South Kesteven by Year

£0M

£50M

£100M

£150M

£200M

2018 2019

£142M £148M

£47M £49M

£189M
£197M

Direct Visitor Spend Indirect Visitor Spend

46
Visitor Attractions Engaged

This is the baseline number of visitor 
attractions engaged within the district. 
Over the lifecycle of these KPI's the 
ambition is to grow this number, and 

that growth will be reported to the 
Committee.

2020/21
latest Data (Attractions Engaged)

29



/

Action 5 of the Corporate Plan's 'Healthy and Strong communities' priority is to 
Celebrate and enhance the rich history of the District. Success in this will be 

measured by number of residents engaged through SK-promoted cultural activities.

Action 6 of the Corporate Plan's 'Healthy and Strong communities' priority is to 
Adopt a new Cultural Strategy for the District, including the local Arts, Events 

and Festivals programme. Success in this, In addition to the milestone 'Adopting 
a new Culture Strategy', will be measured by the number of residents engaged 

through the new programme of activities.

March 2021
Latest Data - Cultural Activities

March 2021
Latest Data - Cultural Activities

Value by Period

0K

50K

100K

30 June 2020 30 September 2020 31 December 2020 31 March 2021

31,245

66,063
56,500

97,157

Value by Period

0

50

30 June 2020 30 September 2020 31 December 2020 31 March 2021

45

79

23

0

Programme limited through the winter period as venues closed for 
lockdown throughout Q4, and outdoor events restricted by winter weather 

conditions.

From 1 January 44 discrete events - Digital programme - participation 
(609), Digital programme - performance (8839), Deepings Literary Festival 

- Legacy Projects (Valentine’s Day Author’s Event – 26+), Facebook 
(87,495),SK Creative Artists' Network - 2 meetings – January and March 

(68), Schools’ Creative Writing Workshops x 2 (120). Future reporting 
(where relevant) will include: HSHAZ Cultural Programme, Other One-off 
project work with partners across SK, Bourne Projects and all other new 

programmes of activities

30



Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee – Work Programme 2021 - 2022 
MEMBERSHIP – 7 

REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGIN 
CORPORATE/ 

PRIORITY 
 

22 June 2021 
 

Development of 
Sport and Physical 
Activity Strategy 

 
 
 
 
To provide an update on the development of 
a Sports and Physical Activity Strategy for 
the District and to seek the Committee’s input 
into the proposed scope and content. 
Karen Whitfield, Head of Leisure 

• Considers whether there 
are any further actions 
required in relation to the 
proposed scope and key 
themes in the proposed 
Sport and Physical Activity 
Strategy. 

• To receive and consider a 
draft of the Sport and 
Physical Activity Strategy 
at a future meeting of the 
Committee. 

The Council’s 
Corporate Plan 
(2020-2023) 

Healthy 
and strong 
communities 

Corporate Plan Key 
Performance 
Indicators - 2020/21 
Update 

The Council’s performance against the 
Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 
relevant to the Culture and Visitor Economy 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, updated 
to the end of the 2020/21 financial year. 
Ben Russell, Performance Lead 

To note the performance 
against actions and targets. 
Recommends any further 
information which will 
support scrutiny of the 
agreed performance 
indicators. 

Standing Quarterly 
item 

A High Performing 
Council 

8 September 2021 

Performance of 
LeisureSK Ltd 

An update on the Performance of LeisureSK 
Ltd 
Karen Whitfield, Head of Leisure on behalf 
of LeisureSK Ltd 

To consider the 
performance of LeisureSK 
Ltd.  

Chairman’s request 
June 2021 

Healthy 
and strong 
communities 

Funding 
opportunities for 
Art and Culture 

To discuss the different types of funding 
available and the processes. 
Michael Cross, Head of Arts 

To discuss opportunities for 
the Council to seek funding 
for the Culture and the Arts 

Chairman’s request 
June 2021 

Growth and our 
Economy/ Healthy 
and strong 

31

A
genda Item

 8



REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGIN 
CORPORATE/ 

PRIORITY 

communities 

 
Promoting the 
historical value of 
South Kesteven 

A short verbal presentation by Councillor 
Charmaine Morgan to explore the promotion 
of the historical value of South Kesteven, 
including the Spitalgate Heath archaeological 
finds.  
Clare Saunders, InvestSK Ltd Heritage to 
contribute to the discussion. 

To feed into a potential 
future item on Grantham 
Museum and put forward 
any recommendations to 
Cabinet as necessary. 

Chairman’s request 

Growth and our 
Economy/ Healthy 
and strong 
communities 

Visitor Economy – 
update of the effect 
on businesses 
during Covid-19 

To receive feedback from the Business 
Breakfast held by InvestSK Ltd and an 
update on how grants have been used to 
support businesses during the pandemic.  
Nicola McCoy-Brown, Director of Growth 
and Culture/Jon Hinde, InvestSK Ltd 

To investigate the effects of 
Covid-19 on businesses and 
visitor economy 

Chairman’s request 
Growth and our 
economy 

21 December 2021 

 
 

   

1 February 2022 

 
 

   

5 April 2022 

 
  

 
 

  

32



REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGIN 
CORPORATE/ 

PRIORITY 

 FUTURE ITEMS TO BE ALLOCATED 

The role of 
volunteers in Arts 
Centres and how 
this has been 
impacted by Covid-
19  

To provide Members with details on the role 
of volunteers within the Arts Centres within 
South Kesteven and how this has been 
impacted by the Covid-19 Pandemic.  
Officer Lead: Michael Cross 

For members to note. Chairman’s request 
Healthy 
and strong 
communities 

Future High Streets 
Fund  

To look at the effects of the Future High 
Streets fund on Visitor Economy.  
Officer Lead: Nicola McCoy Brown 

To look at its impact. Chairman’s request 
Growth and our 
economy 

Performance 
Indicators 
Q1/Q2/Q3/Q4 

The Council’s performance against the 
Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 
relevant to the Culture and Visitor Economy 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  
Officer Lead: Ben Russell 

To note the performance 
against actions and targets. 
Recommends any further 
information which will 
support scrutiny of the 
agreed performance 
indicators. 

Standing Quarterly 
item 

A high Performing 
Council 

Museum and 
Spitalgate 
archaeological 
finds 

Update from the Cabinet Member on 
Grantham Museum and the Spitalgate 
Archaeological finds 
Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew, 
Cabinet Member for Culture and Visitor 
Economy 

For members to note. Chairman’s request  
Healthy 
and strong 
communities 

REMIT 

The remit of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be to work alongside Cabinet Members to assist with the 

development of policy and to scrutinise decisions in respect of, but not limited to:Arts 

• Heritage 

• Markets and Fairs 

• Sports 

• Visitor Economy 

33



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Action Notes from the meeting held on 9 March 2021
	5 Updates from the previous meeting
	6 Development of Sport and Physical Activity Strategy
	7 Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators - 2020/21 Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	8 Work Programme 2021 - 2022

